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Kimberley Pena

From: Bob Casey

Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2005 11:26 AM

To: Kimberley Pena

Cc: Ruth Nettles; Jackie Schindler; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Jeremy Susac
Subject: RE: Order / Notice Submitted

Attachments: Wireless OCN_Report_For_Ultilization(1).xIs

| am attaching an excel spreadsheet list of wireless companies in Florida to send the notice to...

Wireless
_Report_For_Ut

In addition, there are two more people to add:

CMP
Mr. Thomas C. Foley COM
Senior Manager, Data Analysis
Neustar, Inc. CTR
820 Riverbend Boulevard ECR
Longwood Florida 32779

GCL

(407) 389-8929
Fax (407) 682-1108 OPC
thomas.foley@neustar.com

RCA

Ms. Susan Langston SCR
Florida Telecommunications Industry Association SGA
233 Pinewood Drive SEC
Tallahassee, Florida 32393

(850) 877-5141 OTH
Fax (850) 878-3471
actionalert@ftia-action.com

ENRRENRRD

Thank you for acting so quickly on the Notice!

Bob

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2005 8:49 AM

To: Bob Casey; Jeremy Susac

Cc: Ruth Nettles; Jackie Schindler; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks
Subject: RE: Order / Notice Submitted

We have mailed the notice to all ILECS, CLECS, PATS, PBS & J, and Sunshine State One-Gall. However, we do not
have listings for Wireless providers in FLin our datahank, please forward names and contact info and we will

issue notice to them. Thanks.
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From: Bob Casey
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Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2005 7:16 AM

To: Jeremy Susac

Cc: Ruth Nettles; Kimberley Pena; Jackie Schindler; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks
Subject: RE: Order / Notice Submitted

Payphone providers and the following two people | requested to add yesterday:

Mr. Eli Sherer
Senior ITS Specialist
PBS & J

443 Bartlett Drive
Madison, Ct. 06443
(203) 421-7915

Fax (305) 514-2052
elisherer@pbsj.com

Mr. Bill Heath

Technical Operations Manager
Sunshine State One-Call of Florida, Inc.
11 Plantation Road

DeBary, Florida 32713

(386)575-2003

Fax (386) 575-2033
bill.heath@mail.callsunshine.com

From: Jeremy Susac

Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2005 4:25 PM
To: Kimberley Pena; Jackie Schindler
Cc: Ruth Nettles; Bob Casey

Subject: RE: Order / Notice Submitted

All ILECs, CLECs and Wirless providers in FL.

Bob, do you have anything to add?

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2005 2:12 PM
To: Jackie Schindler; Jeremy Susac

Cc: Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: Order / Notice Submitted
Importance: High

Who are the interested persons? Does this notice go to all telephone sub-industries?

From: Jackie Schindier

Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2005 1:47 PM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices; Jeremy Susac
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

08/10/2005

A NOTICE OF STAFF WORKSHOP has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today. Thanks.

ijs



- Parent CompanyName =~ | Address1 > = | Address 2 |

Network Services LLC 525 S. Douglas St.

DAVES COMMUNICATIONS INC 2530 OKEECHOBEE RD

Teletouch Communications, Inc 1913 Deerbrook

Gabriel Wireless, LLC 6971 N. Federal Hwy Suite #206
Metrocall/Arch Wireless Holdings, Inc. 3000 Technology Drive Suite 400

Louisiana Unwired dba Sprint PCS 901 Lakeshore Dr.

Nextel Partners 10120 West 76th Street

Telepak, Inc. 125 South Congress Suite 1000
MetroPCS, Inc. 8144 Walnut Hill Lane Suite 800
T-MOBILE USA, INC. 12920 SE 38TH STREET

ALLTEL Communications 1720 Galleria Blvd

SPRINT SPECTRUM L.P. 6000 Sprint Pkwy, Earhart C

Verizon Wireless - FL/Airtouch Paging 2785 Mitchell Drive MS 8-1
Cingular Wireless 16331 NE 72nd Way RTC1 3rd Floor
Commnet of Florida LLC 400 Northridge Rd Suite 130
Nextel Boost Investment, Inc. 2003 Edmund Halley Drive

Nextel Communications 12000 Sunrise Valiey Drive



‘Fax

[+~ City sl State ] Zip- | ContactName = ]Phc_;_r_xe
El Segundo CA CA 90245  Russell Jancic 310-615-6592
FT.PIERCE FL 34947  ANTHONY W BROWN 772-464-9711
Tyler TX 75703  Phillip Cantrell 903-595-8898
Boca Raton Fl 33487  Lawrence Gabriel 561-999-0999
Plano TX 75074  Duane McRanie 9728010224
Lake Charles Louisiana 70601  Ron Darnutzer 337-310-3215
Eden Prairie MN 55344  Pamela Schelling 952-351-5891
Jackson MS 39201 Bettye C. Hill 601-384-3400
Dallas Texas 75231  Sharon Cary 972-860-2630
BELLEVUE WA 98006 CATHIE CAPITA 425.748.3105
Charlotte NC 28270  Lori Hili 704-845-7155
Overland Park KS 66251  Shaunna L. Forshee (913) 794-8515
Walnut Creek CA 94598 Ken Beade 925-279-6645
Redmond WA 98052  Rick Stueckle 425-580-4672
Atlanta GA 30350 Dave Walker 720-733-2989
Reston VA 20191  Silvia Cuellar 703-592-2767
Reston Virginia 20191  Kathryn Barrett 703-592-2663

310-615-6510
772-489-6438
903-595-8850
561-999-9996
9728010102

337-310-3233
952-238-2509
691-384-2539
214-545-5385
425.748.2280
704-845-7343
913-794-0612
925-279-6621
425-580-9974
720-733-7950
730-592-2777
703-592-2776




Addre
rjancic@networkservices.net
tb@davescom.com
pcantrel@teletouch.net
ligabriel@gabrielwireless.com
Duane.McRanie@arch.com

ron.darnutzer@usunwired.com
pam.schelling@nextelpartners.com
bhili@cellularsouth.com
scary@metropcs.com
CATHIE.CAPITA@T-MOBILE.COM
lori.hill@alltel.com
Shaunna.L.Forshee@mail.sprint.com
ken.beade@verizonwireless.com
rick.stueckle@cingular.com
Dave@Commnetwireless.com
silvia.s.cuellar@nextel.com
kathryn.barrett@nextel.com



